From: natalie todd

Sent: Sunday, October 12, 2025 13:24

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject: Licensing Review

Dear Licensing Team,

I’m writing to share my strong support for Woodhouses Cricket Club during the
current licence review.

This club means so much to our community — it’s more than just a place for cricket.
It’'s a welcoming space where people of all ages come together, whether it’s children
learning teamwork through sport, families enjoying community events, or older
residents finding friendship and connection. It’s one of the few places that truly
brings everyone together.

I've always found the club to be well-run, safe, and family-friendly. The volunteers
who give up their time do an incredible job of keeping the club going and making sure
it stays a positive part of village life. It’s clear how much care and pride goes into
everything they do.

There’s never been any sense of nuisance or disorder — only a genuine feeling of
community spirit and inclusion. It would be such a loss to see that put at risk.

Please take my comments into account and allow Woodhouses Cricket Club to
continue serving our village as it has done so brilliantly for generations.

Kind regards,
Natalie Todd, local resident and supporter

32 Marston Close, Woodhouses, Failsworth. M35 9TJ



